

# **NEUTRAL PROFILE David O. Burbank, Esquire**

# **TERRITORY:**

All of Massachusetts

# **PRACTICE AREAS:**

<u>Primary:</u> Personal Injury, Business/Commercial, Domestic Relations, Medical Malpractice, Employment, Real Estate. (Additional information available upon request.)

## ADR TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:

Full time mediator and arbitrator. More then 750 cases handled in Worcester, Hampden, Hampshire, Franklin and Berkshire counties. 80 hours of formal training. Partner in 30 law firm. Chair of litigation department for 10 years. Managing partner for 5 years. Tried more then 100 cases to conclusion. Counsel in 35 appeals to Supreme Judicial Court or Massachusetts Appeals Court. Author of law review and journal articles on legal ethics.

### **EMPLOYMENT:**

Burbank Mediation Services1994-1999Cain, Hibbard, Meyer & Cook1974-1994

### **EDUCATION:**

Dartmouth College Hanover, NH.1966-1970 Harvard Law School 1971-1974

# **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:**

While in the private practice of law, Burbank was a civil litigator, handling a broad spectrum of complex civil cases in the federal and states courts. His representation of parties was evenly distributed between plaintiffs and defendants. Burbank has been employed full time as a mediator since 1995. Panelist for New England Dispute Resolution.

New England Dispute Resolution 37 Foxwood Cove, Suite 100, Holliston, MA 01746 Telephone 508.429.6337/Fax 508.429.6338 www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com